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Delivered by facsimile to 301-415-5130 and by e-mail to FOIA .resource@nre.gov

Re: FOIA request from msnhc.com, No. 003

Dear FOIA/Privacy Officer,

Msnbce.com, the news organization, makes this request for Nuclear Regulatory Commission agency records, pursuant
to the federal Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA"), 5 U.S8.C. s. 552,

Our organization, msnbc.com, is an online news organization with one of the largest online audiences, a joint venture
of NBCUniversal and Microsoft, and headquartered in Redmond, Wash. (The web site is a separate company from
MSNBC, the television channel, which is owned by NBCUniversal and headquartered in New York.)

The records requested are:

-- An electronic copy of the NRC personnel roster on or about March 23, 2011, showing the full name of each
employee, date first employed by the NRC, the job title, the division and branch, and the rate of pay (annual salary,
hourly pay, etc.).

These agency records are electronic records, or data, requested in electronic form, such as in a plain ASCII text file or
spreadsheet on a CD-ROM. Copying costs should therefore be negligible. Please waive any applicable fees. Release of
the information is in the public interest because it will contribute significantly to public understanding of government
operations and activities.

Because this request involves information about governmental activity, and the request is made by a person primarily
engaged in disseminating information to the public, I ask that this request be processed on an expedited basis.

If it is your position that any portion of the requested records is exempt from disclosure, I request that you provide it
with an index of those documents, as required under Vaughn v. Rosen, 484 F.2d 820 (D.C. Cir. 1973), cert. denied,
415 U.S. 977 (1972). As you are aware, a Vaughn index must describe each document claimed as exempt with
sufficient specificity "to permit a reasoned judgment as to whether the material is actually exempt under FOIA."
Founding Church of Scientology v. Bell, 603 F.2d 945, 959 (D.C. Cir. 1979). Moreover, the Vaughn index must
"describe each document or portion thereof withheld, and for each withhelding it must discuss the consequences of
supplying the sought-after information." King v. U.S. Department of Justice, 830 F.2d 210, 223-24 (D.C. Cir. 1987).
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In the event that some portions of the requested records are properly exempt from disclosure, please disclose any
reasonably segregable, non-exempt portions of the requested records. See 5 U.S.C. §552(b). If it is your position that a
document contains non-exempt segments and that those non-exempt segments are so dispersed throughout the
documents as to make segregation impossible, please state what portion of the document is non-exempt and how the
material is dispersed through the document. Mead Data Central v. U.S. Department of the Air Force, 455 F.2d 242,
261 (D.C. Cir. 1977). Claims of non-segregability must be made with the same detail as required for claims of
exemption in a Vaughn index. If a request is denied in whole, please state specifically that it is not reasonable to
segregate portions of the record for release.

I look forward to your reply within 10 business days, as the statute requires.

Very truly yours,
Bl Laobwer—

Bill Dedman



FOIA Resource
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From: Bill Dedman [Bill. Dedman@msnbc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 10:50 AM
To: FOIA Resource

Subject: FOIA msnbc.com request 3 staff list
Attachments: msnbc.com request 3 staff list.doc
FOIA/Privacy officer,

Attached please see a FOIA request from msnbc.com, No. 3 of 6 sent today.
Regards,

Bill Dedman

st msnbc.com

Bill Dedman | investigative reporter
msnbc.com, the news site, a joint venture of NBC and Microsoft

bill.dedman@msnbe¢.com

archive of stories and videos: http://dedman.msnbc¢.com

blog: http://OpenChannel.msnbc.com

on Twitter: http://twitter.com/billdedman

on Facebook: http://www facebook.com/investigative.reporter

M msnbe.com @ TODAYshow.com BNewsvine.com 8 EveryBlock com
breakingnews.com

This e-mail message and aftached documents are confidential; intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, proprietary, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. No waiver of privilege, confidence or otherwise is
intended by virtue of this communication. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please immediately notify the sender,
destroy all copies and delete this e-mail message from your computer. Thank you.
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